CHINA: SOURCES

Policies or transfers

Beijing City Government Policy Website (n.d.), Available at: http://zhengwu.beijing.gov.cn.

Best, Dennis and Ellina Levina (2012), Facing China’s Coal Future — Prospects and Challenges for
Carbon Capture and Storage, International Energy Agency, OECD Publishing, Paris.

Caijing (n.d.), Available at: www.caijing.com.cn.

Caixin (n.d.), Available at: www.caixin.com.

CCTV (2009), Tibet Increases Its Electricity Generation: Hands Down 200 million CNY for Fuel
Electricity Generation, available: http://tibet.cctv.com/20091126/103541.shtml.

China Coal Information Institute (n.d.), Available at: www.coalinfo.net.cn/ccii/eintroduce.htm.

China Geological Survey (2013), China Shale-Gas Exploration and Development Report — 2013,
Available at: www.ogs-cgs.cn/UserFiles/file/20140805/20140805091653_265.pdf.

China Daily (2016) China to boost shale gas output, available at:
http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/bizchina/2016-09/30/content_26950090.htm

Government of China (2011), Interim Procedures for National Emergency Coal Reserves Management,
Central Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at:
http://www.gov.cn/gzdt/att/att/site1/20110601/001e3741a2cc0f5013e201.pdf

Government of China (2016), Heilongjiang Promulgates Plans to Reduce Excess Coal Production, Central
Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at: http://www.gov.cn/xinwen/2016-
08/07/content_5098074.htm

Guangxi Local Taxation Bureau (n.d.), Available at: www.gxds.gov.cn.

Hexun (n.d.), Available at: www.hexun.com.

Hong-Kong Exchange News (n.d.), Available at: www.hkexnews.hk.

ICBC (2015), Shenzhen Southern Electrity A: Suspending the Collection of Gas and Fuel Processing Fee
and Changing the Temporary Electricity Price, Industry and Commerce Bank of China, Available at:
https://tinyurl.com/yybjm4h7

IEA (2012a), World Energy Outlook 2012, International Energy Agency, OECD Publishing, Paris.


http://zhengwu.beijing.gov.cn/
http://www.caijing.com.cn/
http://www.caixin.com/
http://www.coalinfo.net.cn/ccii/eintroduce.htm
http://www.ogs-cgs.cn/UserFiles/file/20140805/20140805091653_265.pdf
http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/bizchina/2016-09/30/content_26950090.htm
http://www.gxds.gov.cn/
http://www.hexun.com/
http://www.hkexnews.hk/

IEA (2012Db), Gas Pricing and Regulation — China’s Challenges and IEA Experience, International Energy
Agency, OECD Publishing, Paris.

Ministry of Land and Resources (2014), Results of Shale-Gas Development, Press Conference, Central
People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at:
www.mlr.gov.cn/tdzt/dzgz/dzzk/yw/201409/t20140919 1330342.htm.

Ministry of Finance (various years), National Financial Account, National public expenditure, National
Public Finance Expenditure, General Public Budget Expenditure, Central level expenditure, Central
to local tax repatriation and transfer payment, Local public expenditure, Central People’s
Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at: www.mof.gov.cn/index.htm.

Ministry of Finance (2012), Caijian 112, News about shale gas development financial subsidy policy,
policy release, Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at:
http://jjs.mof.gov.cn/zhengwuxinxi/zhengcefagui/201504/t20150427 1223392.html

Ministry of Finance (2016), Finance and Tax 53 Circular on Comprehensively Promoting the Reform of
Resource Tax, policy release, Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China,
Available at: http://szs.mof.gov.cn/zhengwuxinxi/zhengcefabu/201605/t20160510 1984605.html

Ministry of Finance (2017), Finance and Tax 37 Notice on Policies Concerning Generating Value-added
Tax Rate, policy release, Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China,
Available at: http://szs.mof.gov.cn/zhengwuxinxi/zhengcefabu/201705/t20170502 2591609.html

Ministry of Finance Gansu (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://czt.gansu.gov.cn:81/detail.php?n_no=4539 Ministry of Finance Xinjiang (2019), Provincial
Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.xjcz.gov.cn/yjsxxgk/zfyjs/zfjs/zfjs2018/201907/t20190725_36352.html

Ministry of Finance Sichuan (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at:
http://www.sc.gov.cn/10462/11857/13305/13366/2019/2/11/8058352a09994e14b3b5ffa78071826d.s
html

Ministry of Finance Qinghai (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: https://www.baidu.com/link?url=CqDXa2lvFNNaoOhUf9hGwc4MaAkZ4efvg-
I7IAFBOrEgfhEW3EI8Ij-B5N14-
kglEbdCmp CeWXr7phdcDgBOX7E90iv9e02JCrD2 iqGyPD51gkRZCob glclonEgRK&wd=&
egid=c4ee27d50004b210000000065€409858

Ministry of Finance Guizhou (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://czt.guizhou.gov.cn/zwgk/xxgkml/czys/201908/t20190821 28849173.html

Ministry of Finance Chongging (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance,
available at: http://czj.cq.gov.cn/html/xxgk/czsj/czys/content-27133.shtml

Ministry of Finance Yunan (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://czt.yn.gov.cn/zdlyxxgk/ysxx/ynszfyjs/ynszfjs/ndjsbg/201908/t20190812_619645.html

Ministry of Finance Guangxi (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://czt.gxzf.gov.cn/zwgk/czxx/czjs/20190809-1365054.shtml



http://www.mlr.gov.cn/tdzt/dzgz/dzzk/yw/201409/t20140919_1330342.htm
http://www.mof.gov.cn/index.htm
http://jjs.mof.gov.cn/zhengwuxinxi/zhengcefagui/201504/t20150427_1223392.html
http://szs.mof.gov.cn/zhengwuxinxi/zhengcefabu/201605/t20160510_1984605.html
http://szs.mof.gov.cn/zhengwuxinxi/zhengcefabu/201705/t20170502_2591609.html
http://czt.gansu.gov.cn:81/detail.php?n_no=4539
http://www.xjcz.gov.cn/yjsxxgk/zfyjs/zfjs/zfjs2018/201907/t20190725_36352.html
http://www.sc.gov.cn/10462/11857/13305/13366/2019/2/11/8058352a09994e14b3b5ffa78071826d.s%20html
http://www.sc.gov.cn/10462/11857/13305/13366/2019/2/11/8058352a09994e14b3b5ffa78071826d.s%20html
https://www.baidu.com/link?url=CqDXa2IvFNNao0hUf9hGwc4MaAkZ4efvg-l7lAFB0rEgfhEW3El8Ij-B5NI4-kg1EbdCmp_CeWXr7phdcDgBOX7E9Oiv9eO2JCrD2_iqGyPD51gkRZCob_g1cIonEqRK&wd=&eqid=c4ee27d50004b210000000065e409858
https://www.baidu.com/link?url=CqDXa2IvFNNao0hUf9hGwc4MaAkZ4efvg-l7lAFB0rEgfhEW3El8Ij-B5NI4-kg1EbdCmp_CeWXr7phdcDgBOX7E9Oiv9eO2JCrD2_iqGyPD51gkRZCob_g1cIonEqRK&wd=&eqid=c4ee27d50004b210000000065e409858
https://www.baidu.com/link?url=CqDXa2IvFNNao0hUf9hGwc4MaAkZ4efvg-l7lAFB0rEgfhEW3El8Ij-B5NI4-kg1EbdCmp_CeWXr7phdcDgBOX7E9Oiv9eO2JCrD2_iqGyPD51gkRZCob_g1cIonEqRK&wd=&eqid=c4ee27d50004b210000000065e409858
https://www.baidu.com/link?url=CqDXa2IvFNNao0hUf9hGwc4MaAkZ4efvg-l7lAFB0rEgfhEW3El8Ij-B5NI4-kg1EbdCmp_CeWXr7phdcDgBOX7E9Oiv9eO2JCrD2_iqGyPD51gkRZCob_g1cIonEqRK&wd=&eqid=c4ee27d50004b210000000065e409858
http://czt.guizhou.gov.cn/zwgk/xxgkml/czys/201908/t20190821_28849173.html
http://czj.cq.gov.cn/html/xxgk/czsj/czys/content-27133.shtml
http://czt.yn.gov.cn/zdlyxxgk/ysxx/ynszfyjs/ynszfjs/ndjsbg/201908/t20190812_619645.html
http://czt.gxzf.gov.cn/zwgk/czxx/czjs/20190809-1365054.shtml

Ministry of Finance Guangdong (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance,
available at: http://www.gd.gov.cn/zwgk/czxx/sjczyjs/ys/content/post 2166225.html

Ministry of Finance Fujian (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.fujian.gov.cn/szf/gzbg/czysjsbg/201901/t20190125 4751347.htm

Ministry of Finance Hunan (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.hunan.gov.cn/topic/hnzfxxgk/czzj/sjczyjs/yjsbg/201905/t20190513 5332484.html

Ministry of Finance Hubei (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.hubei.gov.cn/xxgk/czyjs/sjzf/2019/201908/t20190805_1405409.shtml

Ministry of Finance Jiangxi (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://jxrd.jxnews.com.cn/system/2019/08/26/018566425.shtml

Ministry of Finance Jiangsu (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://www.jiangsu.gov.cn/art/2019/2/15/art_64797_8116118.html

Ministry of Finance Henan (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.henan.gov.cn/2019/08-12/940090.html

Ministry of Finance Hebei (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://czt.hebei.gov.cn/root17/zfxx/201908/t20190812_1083257.html

Ministry of Finance Shandong (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://czt.shandong.gov.cn/art/2019/8/9/art_10576_6940515.html

Ministry of Finance Liaoning (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://www.In.gov.cn/zfxx/sjjhczbg/czjs/zfjs/201908/t20190816 3551465.html

Ministry of Finance Jilin (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://sjt.jl.gov.cn/sy/sjga/sjja/201908/t20190802_6020600.html

Ministry of Finance Heilongjiang (20201917), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance,
available at: http://www.hljczt.gov.cn/xxgk/zfxxgkml/czsj/201909/t20190904 45722.html

Ministry of Finance Tibet (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.xizang.gov.cn/zwgk/xxgk_424/xxgknb/2018nb/201902/t20190223 64899.html

Ministry of Finance Neimenggu (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance,
available at: http://www.nmg.gov.cn/art/2019/8/20/art_4172_277105.html

Ministry of Finance Ningxia (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://www.nx.gov.cn/zwgk/czgk/czjs/201908/t20190802_1643834.html

Ministry of Finance Shaanxi (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://www.shaanxi.gov.cn/sxxw/sxyw/133481.htm

Ministry of Finance Shanxi (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.shanxi.gov.cn/zw/zdlyxxgk/czxx/czszsj/201901/t20190121_514669.shtml



http://www.gd.gov.cn/zwgk/czxx/sjczyjs/ys/content/post_2166225.html
http://www.fujian.gov.cn/szf/gzbg/czysjsbg/201901/t20190125_4751347.htm
http://www.hunan.gov.cn/topic/hnzfxxgk/czzj/sjczyjs/yjsbg/201905/t20190513_5332484.html
http://www.hubei.gov.cn/xxgk/czyjs/sjzf/2019/201908/t20190805_1405409.shtml
http://jxrd.jxnews.com.cn/system/2019/08/26/018566425.shtml
http://www.jiangsu.gov.cn/art/2019/2/15/art_64797_8116118.html
http://www.henan.gov.cn/2019/08-12/940090.html
http://czt.hebei.gov.cn/root17/zfxx/201908/t20190812_1083257.html
http://czt.shandong.gov.cn/art/2019/8/9/art_10576_6940515.html
http://www.ln.gov.cn/zfxx/sjjhczbg/czjs/zfjs/201908/t20190816_3551465.html
http://sjt.jl.gov.cn/sy/sjgg/sjjg/201908/t20190802_6020600.html
http://www.hljczt.gov.cn/xxgk/zfxxgkml/czsj/201909/t20190904_45722.html
http://www.xizang.gov.cn/zwgk/xxgk_424/xxgknb/2018nb/201902/t20190223_64899.html
http://www.nmg.gov.cn/art/2019/8/20/art_4172_277105.html
http://www.nx.gov.cn/zwgk/czgk/czjs/201908/t20190802_1643834.html
http://www.shaanxi.gov.cn/sxxw/sxyw/133481.htm
http://www.shanxi.gov.cn/zw/zdlyxxgk/czxx/czszsj/201901/t20190121_514669.shtml

Ministry of Finance Beijing (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.beijing.gov.cn/zfxxgk/110011/jh132/2019-
08/09/content_ccf4d337fe3b4dd1bd5e285221a25ab5.shtml

Ministry of Finance Tianjin (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.tj.gov.cn/zw/zfgb/rdhw;j/201903/t20190304 _3650545.html

Ministry of Finance Zhejiang (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available
at: http://czt.zj.gov.cn/art/2019/8/20/art_1416803_37174536.html

Ministry of Finance Hainan (2019), Provincial Budget Report, Provincial Ministry of Finance, available at:
http://www.hainan.gov.cn/hainan/czyjs/201909/b6b59797aad44c479955158f9cab4349.shtml
MOFCOM (n.d.), Ministry of Commerce, Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of
China, Available at: http://english.mofcom.gov.cn/.

MOHURD (2003), Notice Regarding Urban Heating Supply System Reform and Guiding Thoughts,
Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development. Available at:
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/wjfb/200611/t20061101 157087.html.

NEA (n.d.), National Energy Administration, National Development and Reform Commission, Central
People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at: www.nea.gov.cn/.

NDRC (n.d.), National Development and Reform Commission, Central People’s Government of the
People’s Republic of China, Available at: http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/.

NDRC (2006), NDRC Notice Regarding Modification of Oil Price, National Development and Reform
Commission, Available at:
http://www.ndrc.gov.cn/zwfwzx/zfdj/jgga/200603/t20060326 _128853.html.

Ningxia Coal Design Research Institution, Ningxia Coal Design Research Institute Corporation Agency
Budget Report, Available at:
http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?g=cache:p0lA2ttXTxgJ:www.hzj8.com/zwgk/czgk/b
mjs/zzgdwyzfpcjayzsjgyzssydw/zzgmksjy/201808/\W020180813639738749895.pdf+&cd=5&hl=en
&ct=clnk&gl=us

OECD (2012), China in Focus: Lessons and Challenges, OECD Publishing, Paris.

People’s Daily (n.d.), Available at: www.people.com.cn.

PetroChina (various years), Annual Report, Available at:
www.petrochina.com.cn/Ptr/Investor Relations/Periodic_Reports/Annual_Report.

PetroChina (2012), Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, PetroChina Company Limited, Form 20-F, United
States Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington DC.

SAT (n.d.), State Administration of Taxation, Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of
China, Available at: www.chinatax.gov.cn/n6669073/.

Shanghai Stock Market Exchange (various years [a]), PetroChina reports, Available at:
www.sse.com.cn/assortment/stock/list/stockdetails/announcement/index.shtml?COMPANY CODE
=601857&static=t.



http://www.beijing.gov.cn/zfxxgk/110011/jhl32/2019-08/09/content_ccf4d337fe3b4dd1bd5e285221a25ab5.shtml
http://www.beijing.gov.cn/zfxxgk/110011/jhl32/2019-08/09/content_ccf4d337fe3b4dd1bd5e285221a25ab5.shtml
http://www.tj.gov.cn/zw/zfgb/rdhwj/201903/t20190304_3650545.html
http://czt.zj.gov.cn/art/2019/8/20/art_1416803_37174536.html
http://www.hainan.gov.cn/hainan/czyjs/201909/b6b59797aad44c479955158f9cab4349.shtml
http://english.mofcom.gov.cn/
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/wjfb/200611/t20061101_157087.html
http://www.nea.gov.cn/
http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/
http://www.ndrc.gov.cn/zwfwzx/zfdj/jggg/200603/t20060326_128853.html
http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:p0IA2ttXTxgJ:www.hzj8.com/zwgk/czgk/bmjs/zzqdwyzfpcjgyzsjgyzssydw/zzqmksjy/201808/W020180813639738749895.pdf+&cd=5&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us
http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:p0IA2ttXTxgJ:www.hzj8.com/zwgk/czgk/bmjs/zzqdwyzfpcjgyzsjgyzssydw/zzqmksjy/201808/W020180813639738749895.pdf+&cd=5&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us
http://webcache.googleusercontent.com/search?q=cache:p0IA2ttXTxgJ:www.hzj8.com/zwgk/czgk/bmjs/zzqdwyzfpcjgyzsjgyzssydw/zzqmksjy/201808/W020180813639738749895.pdf+&cd=5&hl=en&ct=clnk&gl=us
http://www.people.com.cn/
http://www.petrochina.com.cn/Ptr/Investor_Relations/Periodic_Reports/Annual_Report
http://www.chinatax.gov.cn/n6669073/
http://www.sse.com.cn/assortment/stock/list/stockdetails/announcement/index.shtml?COMPANY_CODE=601857&static=t
http://www.sse.com.cn/assortment/stock/list/stockdetails/announcement/index.shtml?COMPANY_CODE=601857&static=t

Shanghai Stock Market Exchange (various years [b]), Sinopec reports, Available at:
www.sse.com.cn/assortment/stock/list/stockdetails/announcement/index.shtml?COMPANY CODE
=600028&static=t.

Sina (2011), Chongging Ministry of Finance Subsidizes Local Oil Reserve: 230 million CNY to leverage
400,000 tons of Refined Oil, Sina Finance News, Available at:
http://finance.sina.com.cn/roll/20110715/012710150627.shtml

Sinopec (various years), Annual Report, Available at: http://english.sinopec.com/investor_center/reports/.

Sinopec (2012), Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2012, China Petroleum & Chemical Corporation, Form 20-F,
United States Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington DC.

Sohu, 2016 Neimenggu Coal Project Officially Started, Available at:
https://www.sohu.com/a/106088076_ 265422

State Information Centre (2014), Analysis of China’s Shale-Gas Industry, National Development and
Reform Commission, Central People’s Government of the People’s Republic of China, Available at:
www.sic.gov.cn/News/82/3475.htm.

The Beijing News (n.d.), Available at: http://epaper.bjnews.com.cn/html/2015-06/04/node_1.htm.

Urumgi Development and Reform Commission (n.d.), Available at: www.urumgidrc.gov.cn/.

United States Securities and Exchange Commission (various years), PetroChina Company Limited, Form
20-F Annual Report Pursuant to 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 193, Available at:
http://www.petrochina.com.cn

United States Securities and Exchange Commission (various years), Sinopec Company Limited, Form 20-
F Annual Report Pursuant to 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 193, Available at:
http://www.sinopec.com

Xinhua News (2016), “Regarding Heating Subsidies: Who Can Receive Heating Subsidies and How
Much”, Xinhua News, Nov.6 2016. Available at: http://www.xinhuanet.com//politics/2016-
11/06/c_1119858286.htm.

Energy statistics

EIA, China Analysis Brief, 14 May 2015, U.S. Energy Information Administration, U.S. Department of
Energy, Washington DC.

IEA (2019), World Energy Balances, IEA, Paris. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1787/3a876031-en.

IEA (2019), Coal Information 2019, OECD Publishing, Paris, https://doi.org/10.1787/4a69d8c8-en.



http://www.sse.com.cn/assortment/stock/list/stockdetails/announcement/index.shtml?COMPANY_CODE=600028&static=t
http://www.sse.com.cn/assortment/stock/list/stockdetails/announcement/index.shtml?COMPANY_CODE=600028&static=t
http://english.sinopec.com/investor_center/reports/
https://www.sohu.com/a/106088076_265422
http://www.sic.gov.cn/News/82/3475.htm
http://epaper.bjnews.com.cn/html/2015-06/04/node_1.htm
http://www.urumqidrc.gov.cn/
http://www.petrochina.com.cn/
http://www.sinopec.com/
http://www.xinhuanet.com/politics/2016-11/06/c_1119858286.htm
http://www.xinhuanet.com/politics/2016-11/06/c_1119858286.htm
https://doi.org/10.1787/3a876031-en
https://doi.org/10.1787/4a69d8c8-en

	China: Sources
	Policies or transfers
	Energy statistics


